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Mrs. Emma K. Toutgee.
Dear Madam:- s
Yours of the I8th inst. is received, enclosing copy of
contract.with the Lippincotts for the publication of "Gauge and Swal-
low®,and assignment of the same to me, I enclose'herewith cheek $100
for same. |
In this connection, it occurs to me that you wrote me last
spring, sending partial return from Cranston & Stowe on account of
*Letters to a King" and said that there'would'be a fariher remittance
when you had adjusted a'certaén account for books with them. No re-
mittance was received from t;:n”pn acéoun’t of 'Leti:ers to a King" and
noﬁe from*Butions Inn?! I conclude that there was no repert to make
SO far as "Buttons Inn®" was concerned but woulé be glad to have you
tell me the situation relative to *Letters to a King*, as there is
still an unpaid balance of over $100 on the $250 note which was loaned
at the time "Letters to a King® was assigned.
I shall be glad to hear from you relative to these matters

at your convenience,

Very truly yours,






